



CITY OF HOT SPRINGS

Utilities Department

780 Adams Street

Hot Springs, Arkansas 71901

December 12, 2024

Sent via Email

Leslie Allen-Daniel
Enforcement Analyst – Water Division
Arkansas Energy & Environment – Environmental Quality
5301 Northshore Drive
North Little Rock, AR 72118-5317

**RE: City of Hot Springs Utilities
Permit No. AR0033880 / AFIN 26-00145
Progress Report – Hot Springs Creek Pump Station**

Dear Ms. Allen-Daniel,

On December 2, 2024 the City obtained Arkansas Department of Health (ADH) approval of the Crist Engineers, Inc, plans and specs for the upgrades to this sewer pump station. The City has already purchased all of the equipment and accessories but the long lead item are the Cornell 300 HP Pumps. The delivery date for the pumps has been pushed back to January 2025.

All manholes in the affected area near the Hot Springs Creek Pump Station had no SSO's in November 2024.

All valves and accessories are in storage at our Adams Street facility.

Should you have any questions, please contact me at mledbetter@cityhs.net.

Sincerely,

Monty Ledbetter
Utilities Director

cc: **City of Hot Springs** - Bill Burrough, City Manager; Denny McPhate, Deputy City Manager; Harold Mauldin, Wastewater Facilities Operations Manager; Todd Piller, Capital Project Manager;
Consultants - Craig Johnson, Crist
Arkansas Energy & Environment Division of Environmental Quality – Richard Healey
